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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Americans for a Conservative
Congress

Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer

MUR 1678

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on July 24,

1984, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1678:

1. Accept the signed conciliation
agreement submitted with the
General Counsel's Report signed
July 13, 1984.

2. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald and

McGarry voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Reiche did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date
ecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on tally vote basis:

7-13-84, 2:13
7-16-84, 11:00

C

w
0

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* * WASHINGTON. DC. 20*3

July 26, 1984

Mr. Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
Americans For A Conservative Congress
2421 Production Drive
Suite 109
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

BE: MUR 1678

Dear Mr. Coonrod:

On July 24, 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record .within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

_ S 437g(a) (4) (3) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Shoul~ you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

C Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

0
Sincerely,

0 Charles N. Stee e~j~oun

BY: A. Gr
Associate Ge eral Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION CWUIISS ION 84 JUL 3 Pit: 45

In the Ratter of )
)

Americans for a Conservative ) ISIUR 1678
Congress )

Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer )

CONCI LIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election ComAd~ssioi~

(hereinafter *the Commission")9 pursuant to information ~'
@0

ascertained in the normal dourse of carrying out its superdj4sory

responsibilities. Reason to believe was found that Americans for

a Conservative Congress and Curtis L. Coonrod as treasurer ("the

Respondent" violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by failing to file

the following five (5) 1982 reports in a timely manner:

- Report Type Due Date Date Filed

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 5/13/82

October Quarterly
o (7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 11/3/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 2/7/83

30 Day Post General
o (10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 2/7/83

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

a,
NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A)(i).
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II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent is the Americans for a Conservative

Congress.

2. Respondent failed to file five (5) 1982 reports in

a timely manner in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

V. WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

1. Respondent's failure to file the Americans for a

Conservative Congress's 1982 reports in a timely manner is a

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4) (A).

2. Respondent has filed all the Americans for a
N

Conservative Congress's 1982 reports as required by 2 U.s.C.

S 434(a)(4) (A).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer of

o the United States in the amount of Four Hundred Fifty Dollars

($450.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity that is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
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or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

X. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

.n~ Charles N. Steele
General Co el

Associate Gener Counsel

0

FOR~~ENT _________________________

0

CurtiT~ L. Coonrod Date
Treasurer
Americans for a Conservative

Congress



( FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Mr. Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
Americans For A Conservative Congress
2421 Production Drive
Suite 109
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

RE: MUR 1678

Dear Mr. Coonrod:

On July , 1984, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

VP has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you

N wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

0 conciliation agreement for your files.

o Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

General Couns

~
BY: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



-- MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

~ L~i
IftAS RECEIVED

CHERYL THOMAS

JOAN HARRIS

'H~3 'a

TO:

FROM:

t~o~v of which

JOAN HARRIS

CHERYL THOMAS

is attached)
RELATING

1 ~ AND NAME ~ L.~ L' c~&,T,~JAiO.

ON J'LJLH ~, 1984 . PLEASE INDICATE THE ACCOUNT IN'

~HICE IT SHOULD BE DEPOSITED:

/ V7BUDGET CLEARING ACCOUNT

/ / CIVIL PENALTES ACCOUNT

0

(*95F3875 .16)

(*95-2.099.2.60)

/ / ~ ________________________
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

MEMORA14~DUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counse~r4~.

July 13, 1984

MUR 1678 - GC Rpt

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of _______________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session ______________________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

lxi
cxi

C I
ci
[I
C I

[1
C I
ci

ci

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

0
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Zn the Matter of
Afer~cans for a Cons
von ress

Curti L. Coonrod, T

TBZ FEDERAL ELECION

ervative ILUR 1678

~WF)~ OF THE

COl4t4ISSJOtd SECRETARY

84J5L13 '~2: 13

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPOR?

5ackaround* A i~~K ;~f
Attached is a conciliation agreement vhicb has been signed

by the treasurer of the Americans for~ a ConservativeCongre~~~

ai~uawaivaua~ lOri

'~rhe Office of General Counsel recommedds the acceptance of

this agreement arid the closing of the file.

Charles N. Steele
General Co sel

BY:

Associate General Co sel

Attachment
Conciliation Agreement (1)
Letter
Photocopy of civil penalty check

4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON DC 204b1

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE, GENERAL COUNSEL

d~nhl1v
MARJORIE W. EMMONS/SUSAN M. TEIR
MAY 21, 1984

OBJECTION - MUR 1678 - GENERAL COUNSEL'S
REPORT signed May 16, 1984

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on May 17, 1984 at 4:00.

Objections have been received from the Commissioners

as indicated by the name(s) checked:

Commissioner Aikens

Commissioner Elliott

Commissioner Harris

Commissioner McDonald

Commissioner McGarrv

Commissioner Reiche x

This matter will be placed on the Executive Session

agenda for Wednesday, May 30, 1984.

0

~qrn

C



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

May 17. 1984

MUR 1678 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

C IRCULAT IONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

Lxi
[X]
LI

[ I
[I
[1

I I
[I
[ I

[I

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C,

t~b

0

V

C

V

LXI
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ECTION ~cE1V ED

CONKI5SI~N~ ~
In the Matter of )

)
Americans for a Conservative ). MUR 1678 84 MAY11 AB: 4?

Congress )
Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT <. ~

On April 17, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe

that Americans for a Conservative Congress and Curtis L. Coonrod

(hereinafter *the Respondents), as treasurer of Americans for a

Conservative Congress, violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by

failing to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during the
1981-1982 election cycle. This matter was .generated 'internally

as a result of a referral from the Reports Analysis Division to

the Office of General Counsel.

Americans for a Conservative Congress was established on

February 2, 1981, as an independent political committee. On
0 April 27, 1984, this Office was contacted by the Respondents in

response to the Commission's findings. During this

communication, Respondents were informed of their options in this

matter and that the reports must be filed in a timely manner in

the future in order to avoid any further late filer notices

and/or possible civil penalties.
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General Counsel
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One American Square Suite 2700 ~<
Indianapolis, Indiana 46282 -~
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April 30, 1984 -
-4

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
Chal rman
Federal Ele~tion Conuissioo -

Washington, DC 20463

~ Re: Anerlcans for a Conservative Congress
FEC ID# C00140087I, *MUR NO. 1678

Dear Ms. Elliott:

We received on Apr11 24. 1984, your letter of April 18, 1984.in which you advised us that the Cotunission has determined that there is
o reason to believe that Americans for a Conservative congress has violated2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (A) by failing to file five reports in a timely manner.

Please note our new address, above.

o In response to aw.earlier letter from the Reports Analysis
Dlvi sion, we acknowl edged thatthese reports were~ indeed late. We see no

cr~

The Comnittee acknowledges the importance of the Co,~~~~iss'onsresponsibility to ensure proper, timely public disclosure of the financial
activities of political conmnittees. In theremainder of this letter, we
shall set forth facts which we consider to be mi~igat'ng. In setting forth
these facts, it Is not our intention to dispute the Cowmnissions findings or
to minimize the importance of the Connis5iOfl5 responsibilities but rather
to show that in spite of the late reports we acted with a due regard for the
spirit and purpose of the Federal election laws and regulations.

4 4,



~nericans for a Conservative Congress
Page Two
April 30, 1984

o Although you describe the pre- and post-election
Reports as being late, it would be equally accurate
to say they were not filed at all. Rather, the trans-
actions they should have contained were reported on the
regular quarterly (year end) report. This omission
resulted solely from my lack of awareness that unauthor-
ized conviiittees were required to file pre- and post-elec-
tion reports. I believed this requirement related only
to principle campaign coninittees, with which I have more
experience. I hope the Contnission will take into account
the fact that I have had no experience with unauthorized
conm~ittees other than Americans for a Conservative Congress.

o Aside from the pre- and post-election reports, all the
reports were filed wit~iin less than a month of the dead-
lines. Although we don't ask that any lateness be con-
doned, we ask that the Coniiiiss.ion consider the fact that

- this lateness was minor.

o We believe the effects of untimely reporting, while re-
gretable, must have been minimal. The Committee is very

o small. In the year in question, only $4,618 was received
in contributions and $8,250 was contributed to principal
campaign committees. Also, the Committee's contributions
were not concentrated in particular races or geographical

0 locations. The $8,250 was distributed among 13 princIpal
campaign cofTinittees in 8 states, with no conunittee receiving
more than $1,000. In spite of the lateness of our reports,
65% of the contributions we made and 76% of the contribu-
tions we received were reported at least one month before
the general election. The Committee made no independent
expenditures.

o As treasurer, it was my function to prepare and file the
reports in question. During that period of time I also
served as volunteer treasurer of two active principal campaign
committees, whose reports were due at the same time as those
of the Committee. Those reports were all filed on a timely
basis. During this time I also served as volunteer treasurer
of one inactive principal campaign committee. It was my
judgement that the reports of the principal campaign con'wnittees
deserved a higher priority than those of the Committee, since
the principal campaign committees handled far more funds and
their impact on the outcome of the election was far greater.



Americans for a Conservative Congress
Page Three
April 30, 1984

o Although the fact that five 1982 reports were late would
appear to show repeated disregard of the regulations, we
assure the Coiwnission that such was not our intent. As
indicated above, we are a small committee, we were unaware
of the requirement for two of the reports, and the other
three reports were late by less than a month. It was our
erroneous belief that the Conuiiission would not be concerned
about minor lateness by committees such as ours. We contin-
ued in this belief until September of 1983, when the Reports
Analysis Division requested an explanation for the lateness
of the 1982 reports. I assure you that we took this request
v4ry seriously. Since that time, only one report has been
due, and it was filed timely. We now understand the degree
of the CommissIon's concern about timeliness and we intend
to comply.

~0
In summary, we do not ask the Commission to condone lateness, but

we do ask you to consider that the lateness of our reports was not due to
- a distain for the law or the regulations, nor was it motivated by a desire

to avoid disclosure. Rather, it was due to the fact that we were unaware
t% of the requirement for pre- and post-election reports, we believed that minor

lateness of our reports was not inconsistent with the spirit of the law, and
I, as treasurer, chose to concentrate my efforts on timely filing of the

o reports of other committees I judged to be more significant.

o V~, ,~&r~1YYo 5,

V

~f1~L.Coonrod
Treasurer

I Co~I~L
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~ qp~Americans. for a Conservati ye congress ~'One Aueri can Square Suite 2700

Indianapolis, Indiana 46282

April 30, 1984 -' -'

Ms. Lee Ann Elliott 
I

Chal rman
Federal Election Conunissi9r~
Washington. DC 20463

Re: Americans for a Conservative Congress
FEC IOU C00140087

j19 MUR NO. 1678

Dear Ms. Elliott:

We received on April 24, 1984. your letter of Apr'11 18, 1984,in which you advised us that the Coiwnission has determined that there Is
o reason to believe that Americans for a Conservati ye Congress has violated2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4) (A) by failing to file five reports in a timely manner.Please note our new address, above.
C In response to a~ earlier letter from the Reports AnalysisDivision. we acknowledaed that these .reoorts were indepd late Us

The Conmittee acknowledges the importance of the Cormiissionsresponsibility to ensure proper, timely public disclosure of the financialactivities of political coivmittees. In the remainder of this letter, weshall set forth facts which we consider to be mitigating. In setting forththese facts, it is not our intention to dispute the Couunission's findings or~to minimize the importance of the Comission' s responsibilities, but ratherto show that in spite of the late reports we acted with a due regard for thespirit and purpose of the Federal election laws and regulations.

I:
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Anericans for a Conservative Congress
Page Two
April 30, 1984

o Although you describe the pre- and post-election
Reports as being late, it would be equally accurate
to say they were not filed at all. Rather, the trans-
actions they should have contained were reported on the
regular quarterly (year end) report. This omi ssi on
resulted solely from my lack of awareness that unauthor-
ized committees were required to file pre- and post-elec-
tion reports. I believed this requirement related only
to principle campaign conunittees, with which I have more
experience. I hope the Commission will take into account
the fact that I have had no experience with unauthorized
committees other than Americans for a Conservative Congress.

o Aside from the pre- and post-election reports, all the
reports were filed within less than a month of the dead-
lines. Although we don't ask that any lateness be con-
doned, we ask that the Conui~ission consider the fact that
this lateness was minor.

o We believe the effects of untimely reporting, while re-
gretable, must have been minimal. The Conunittee is very

o small. In the year in question, only $4,618 was received
in contributions and $8,250 was contributed to principal
campaign committees. Also, the Committee's contributions
were not concentrated In particular races or geographical

C locations. The $8,250 was distributed among 13 principal
campaign committees in 8 states, with no committee receiving
more than $1,000. In spite of the lateness of our reports,
65% of the contributions we made and 76% of the contribu-
tions we received were reported at least one month before
the general election. The Committee made no independent
expenditures.

o As treasurer, it was my function to prepare and file the
reports in question. During that period of time I also
served as volunteer treasurer of two active principal campaign
committees, whose reports were due at the same time as those
of the Committee. Those reports were all filed on a timely
basis. During this time I also served as volunteer treasurer
of one inactive principal campaign committee. It was my
judgement that the reports of the principal campaign committees
deserved a higher priority than those of the Committee, since
the principal campaign committees handled far more funds and
their impact on the outcome of the election was far greater.
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Americans for a Conservative Congress
Page Three
April 30, 1984

o Although the fact that five 1982 reports were late would
appear to show repeated disregard of the regulations, we
assure the Commission that such was not our intent. As
indicated above, we are a small committee, we were unaware
of the requirement for two of the reports, and the other
three reports were late by less than a month. It was our
erroneous belief that the Commission would not be concerned
about minor lateness by committees such as ours. We contin-
ued in this belief until September of 1983, when the Reports
Analysis Division requested an explanation for the lateness
of the 1982 reports. I assure you that we took this request
very seriously. Since that time, only one report has been
due, and it was filed timely. We now understand the degree

CD of the Commission's concern about timeliness and we intend
to comply.

In summary, we do not ask the Commission to condone lateness, but
we do ask you to consider that the lateness of our reports was not due to

- a distain for the law or the regulations, nor was it motivated by a desire
to avoid disclosure. Rather, it was due to the fact that we were unaware
of the requirement for pre- and post-election reports, we believed that minor
lateness of our reports was not inconsistent with the spirit of the law, and
I, as treasurer, chose to concentrate my efforts on timely filing of the

o reports of other committees I judged to be more si gni fi cant.
7

C

~q.

s 1. Coonrod
Treasurer



~hurcirnan
Certified Public Accountants

mer~c~n Square
2005, Suite 2700
apotR, tN 46282

N. Ms. Lee Ann Elliott
_________________________ Chairman

_______________ Federal Election Comission

~ Washington, DC 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
* * WASHINGTON. D.C. 2O4~3

April 18, 1984

Mr. Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
Americans For A Conservative Congress
11 South L4eridian/815
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

RE: I4UR 1678

Dear Mr. Coonrod:

On April 17, 1984, the Federal Election Commission
o determined that there is reason to believe that you, as

treasurer, and the Americans For A Conservative Congress,
1% violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal

Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act') by failing
to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during the 1981-1982
election cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

3%. .~.attached for your information.

~3nder the Act, you bave an opportunity to demonstrate tbat
o no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factualor legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's consideration of this matter.

C In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Americans For A Conservative Congress, the Commission may
find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



0
C~art~S ~. Coonrod, Treasurer

Wage 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Elliott
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

~q.

0
~q.

C
iq.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

ISIUR NO. ~j7j
STAFF MElEE! & TEL. NO.

RESPONDENT Americans For A ConlevEdvaa~ds * Jr.
Conservative Conq reins 43~jj~~4jq~

- Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer

SOURCEOFMUR:INTERNALLy GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Americans For A Conservative Congress (hereinafter 'the

ACC) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during

the 1981-1982 election cycle in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS
N

According to PAD, the ACC failed to file five (5) reports in
a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The ACC's

N 1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to one hundred and nine
-4

* (109) calendar days late,

0 During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the ACC failed to file

the following reports in a timely manner:A/
C,

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 5/13/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 11/3/82

12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 2/7/83

30 Day Post General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 2/7/83

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

1/ According to PAD, the ACC failed to file a 12 Day Pre-
General Report and a 30 Day Post-General Report. However, the
1982 Year End Report included the activity for the two filing
periods.
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On September 14, 1983, RAD requested an explanation as to

why the reports were continuously late. The ACC responded to the

above request by letter dated September 22, 1983, from the

treasurer, Curtis L. Coonrod, with the following explanation(s)

(Attachment II):

This letter is in response to yours of
September 14, 1983, in which you ask about
the lateness of our reports.

The reports relating to the 1982 general
election were late because I did not realize,
or had forgotten, that a PAC such as ours is
required to report Pre- and Post-Election.

The other reports were all filed within
a month of the due dates and so were not very

3%. late. It had been my understanding that the
Commission did not normally react to such
situations, and so we were not sufficiently
concerned about these deadlines.

3% We will be more careful in the future.

2.U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A).~/ requires that all political

0 committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file:
0

quarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election
is held, which shall be filed no later than
the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quested: except that the report for
the quarter ending on December 31 of such
ccalendar year shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year;

a pre-election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or
posted by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before) any election
in which the committee makes a contribution

2/ See also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1).
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to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election, and which shall be complete as
of the 20th day before the elections and

- a post-general election report, which
shall be filed no later than the 30th da~
after the general election and which sha 1 be
complete as of the 20th day after such
general election.

Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

since it appears that the ACC and Curtis L. Coonrodi/ as

treasurer of the ACC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by failing

to file five (5) 1982 reports in a timely manner. Therefore, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that reason to believe be

found against the Americans For A Conservative Congress and

Curtis L. Coonrod as treasurer of the Americans For A

Conservative Congress.

0

C

~/ 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20*3

Mr. Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
Americans For A Conservative Congress
11 South Meridian/815
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Coonrod:

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that you, as

N treasurer, and the Americans For A Conservative Congress,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") by failing
to file five (5) reports in a timely mannerduring the 1981-1982
election cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal

N analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

o Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual
or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Americans For A Conservative Congress, the Commission may
find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



*
C~wtis L. Coonrod, Tr&asurer

Page 2

the investigation now being conducted viii be confidential
in accordance with £ U.S.C. SS 437gau4) (5) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
un~1ess you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act, If you have any questions, please contact Conley
Idvards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 18, 1984

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission UEJsIy'VE
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General counsej~~~

RAD Referral B4NF-3

On April 17, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a

MUR. Therefore, all documents which had previously been

identified as RAD Referral 84NF-3 should now become

MUR *1678.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

ri
N
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N

0

C
!q.

RECEIVED
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WV~E ~ ~RAL UE~XTQI C~t~SSI~

In the Matter of
PAD ~ML ?~. 84W-3

~iuricans ~ A Consrvativ Congress)
Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer )

~WICATIW

I, Marjorie W. 3uua~is, Secretary of the Federal Election ~iuiisuiCn,

do hereby certify that on April 17, 1984, the C~ririission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the foll~dng actions with respect to PAD Referral

No. B4NF-3:

1. Open a Matter Under Review.
N

2. Find reason to believe that the urericans ~r A
?91 Conservative Congress and Curtis L. Coonrod as

treasurer of the Axr~icanS ftr A Conservative
Congress violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by

N - - failing to file five (5) reports in a direly
irariner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.

V

3. Approve and send the letter and General Counsel' s
Factual ax~1 Legal Analysis attached to the General
Counsel's report dated April 12, 1984.

C C~rmissiorers Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, 1~Garry, and Reiche

voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

1~te
Secretary of the C~uxnission

OGC report received by C~rmission Secretary on ~ursday, April 12, 1984 at 1:08 p.m.

Circulated to the C~rrnissioners on Friday, April 13, 1984 at 2:00 p.m.

Vote deadline: April 17, 1984 at 2:00 p.m.
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MEMORANDUM

TO:

4014:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

0 0

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel

April 18, 1984

MUR 1678 - Memorandum to The Commission

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hoa~ Tally Vote
&ensit ive
Non-Sensitive
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N~-Sens it ive

Information
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Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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0
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In the Matter of )
MD ~'ERML ID. 84NF-3

kmricans ftcr A Conservative Congress)
Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer )

~WTCATI(14

I, Marjorie W. Dmuis, Secretary of the Federal Election C~zvunim5ion,

do hereby certify that on April 17, 1984, the C~tuuission decided by a

vote of 6-0 to take the foll~'uing actions with respect to MD l~ferral

No. 84NF-3:
1. C~en a Matter Under I~eview.

CO
2. Find reason to believe that the Americans F~r A

19 Conservative Congress and Curtis L. Coonrod as
treasurer of the ~icans F~r A Conservative
Congress violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by
failing to file five (5) reports in a timely
manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle.

q~m

3. Approve and send the letter and G~iera1 Counsel's

o Factual and Legal Analysis attached to the General
Counsel's report dated April 12, 1984.

o C=nissiomrs Aflcens, Elliott, Harris, ~nald, ~arry, and I~iche

voted affirmatively for the decision.

cn Attest:

Date
Secretary of the Ccsuuiission

CGC report received by Cczmiissicn Secretary on Thursday, April 12, 1984 at 1:08 p.m.

Circulated to the Ccmuissioners on Friday, April 13, 1984 at 2:00 p.m.
Vote deadline: April 17, 1984 at 2:00 p.m.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DAThS

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel~YJ~

April 12. 1984

RAD Referral 84NF-3: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

fcr the Commission Meeting of __________________________________

Open Session _______________________

Closed Session _______________________

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
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I nf ormat ion
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FEDERAL ELECTION CONKISS ION
1325 K Street, N.W. '~ ~ ~*t r\Lf~4~

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT >~ APR12 P1: 08
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSIjITTAL BY OGC MD REFERRAL NO. 84NF-3
TO THE COMMISSION ~ - / I~ STAFF MEMBER

Conley Edwards, Jr.

SOURCEOFREFERRAL: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Americans For A Conservative Congress

Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED:

Committee Reports
SEMS~VE

None

GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was referred to the Office of General Counsel

for review as a result of the Americans For A Conservative

Congress's (hereinafter "the ACC) continued failure to file

reports in a timely manner. Attachment I.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

According to RAD, the ACC failed to file five (5) reports in

a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The ACC's

1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to one hundred and nine

(109) calendar days late.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the ACC failed to file

the following reports in a timely manner:A/

Al According to RAD, the ACC failed to file a 12 Day Pre-
General Report and a 30 Day Post-General Report. However, the
1982 Year End Report included the activity for the two filing
periods.

q~.

C

C
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Report Tvve Due Date Date riled

April Quarterl~
(l/l/82-3/31/ 2) 4/15/82 5/13/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 11/3/82

12 Day Pre -General
(10/1/82-10/13/82) 10/21/82 2/7/8 3

30 Day Post General
(l0/14/82-ll/22/82) 12/2/82 2/7/83

Year End
(l1/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/8 3

On September 14, 1983, MD requested an explanation as to

why the reports were continuously late. The ACC responded to the

above request by letter dated September 22, 1983, from the

treasurer, Curtis L. Coonrod, with the following explanation(s)

(Attachment II):

This letter is in response to yours of
September 14, 1983, in which you ask about the

- lateness of our reports.

The reports relating to the 1982 general
election were late because I did not realize,
or had forgotten, that a PAC such as ours iso required to report Pre- and Post-Election.

q* The other reports were all filed within
a month of the due dates and so were not veryC late. It had been my understanding that the
Commission did not normally react to such
situations, and so we were not sufficiently
concerned about these deadlines.

We will be more careful in the future.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).~/ requires that all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file:

2/ See also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1).
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quarterly reports, in a calendar year in
which a regularly scheduled general election
is held, which shall be filed no later than
the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quested: except that the report for
the quarter ending on December 31 of such
ccalendar year shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year;

a pre-election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or
posted by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before) any election
in which the committee makes a contribution to
or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election, and which shall be complete as
of the 20th day before the election; and

a post-general election report, which
shall be filed no later than the 30th day
after the general election and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day after such
general election.

Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

since it appears that the ACC and Curtis L. Coonrod3/ as

o treasurer of the ACC violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing

to file five (5) 1982 reports in a timely manner. Accordingly,

O we recommend that reason to believe be found in this matter.

R~COMNENDAT IONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Americans For A Conservative
Congress arid Curtis L. Coonrod as treasurer of the Americans
For A Conservative Congress violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)

3/ 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of this
subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.
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by failing to file five (5) reports in a timely manner
during the 1981-1982 election cycle.

3. Approve and send attached letter and General Counsel's
Factual and Legal Analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Attachments
MD Referral
Attachment II
Notification Letter

0 General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

~q.

0
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFF ICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST:

I. COMMITTEE:

II * RELEVANT STATUTE:

Tony Raymond
Americans For A Conservative

Congress (C00l40087)
Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
11 South l4eridian/815
Indianapolis, IN 46204

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4) (A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III * BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The Americans For A Conservative Congress Committee
(ACC) failed to timely file five (5) Reports of Receipts
and Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle(Attachments 2a-c). The filings were between 7 and 109
calendar days late:

Report Type

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

12 Day Pre-Generall/
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post-Generali/
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

4/15/82

10/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

5/13/82

11/3/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

2/7/83
A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent to ACC on September 14, 1983 (Attachment
3). On September 30, 1983, the ACC filed a response with
the Commission citing that the treasurer had either

1/ NOTE: Separate 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day Post-General
Reports were not filed; however, the 1982 Year End Report
included the activity for the two filing periods.

1/ Ibid.

0

I,

~q.

C

~q.
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forgotten or had been unavace that the committee needed tofile the pro- and postelection repoz~ts. The treasurernoted that AcC vas not very concerned about the tiling dates
in the past, but viii be careful in the future (Attachment
4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS iNITIATED By MD:

None

0

~q.

C

~qa



B494O47I~88
ELLSj~RAL LLEL rhiN t tifln L~~bIIJNLUMfIJTThL INDLX Olt I'iSLi.UIJ~L 1'ULIJMENT~ - (C) (81-~s2

DATE 2'JDECS3
PAQb,

---------- -.. 
--

COMMITTEE DOCUMENT 
RECEIPTS DISBURSEMEv4T~ TYPE OF FILER * OF MICROFiLM

COVERAG5 DATES PAGES LOCATION
S

AMERICANS FOR A CONSERVATIVE CONGRESS NON-PARTY QUALIFIEDL:ONNECTED ORIjANIZATION: NONE

ID W091400671981 STATEMENT OF ORIjANIZATIUN
srATEMENT UF ORGANIZATIoN - AMENDMENT
MI['-YEAR REPORT
MID-YEAR REPORT -- AMENDMENT
MiD-YEAR REPORT - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITiONAL INFORMATION
REUVEST Fpk ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
YEAR-END
YEAR-END 

- AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFURMATIUN
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND

1982 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
MISCELLANEOUS REPORT
APRIL UUARTERLY
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
APRIL QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADD IT IONAL INFORMAT ION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
JULY QUARTERLY
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT

REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 2ND
OCTOBER QUARTERLY
OCTOBER QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATIUN
PRE-GENERAL
PRE-GENERAL 

- AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
POST-GENERAL
POST-GENERAL 

- AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATiON
YEAR-END
TEAR-END 

- AMENDMENT
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

1983 MISCELLANEOUS REPORT

TOTAL

All reports have received Basic review.

Outstanding debts as of 12/31/82:
Cash on hand as of 12/31/82

68,992
68,992 51,026

51,026

33. 408

2,74b

1 ,068

537

1 ,9~%

108.b76

31,778

2,816

598

5,417

2,789

0 94,424

5FEB81
3SEP81
1JAN81 -30JUN81
1JAN81 -30JUN81
1JAN81 -30JUN81
1JAN81 -30JUN81
1JAN81 -30JUN91
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEC81

19NAYu2 FROM FEC
12JUL82 TO FEC
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -~ibI~82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1APR82 -30JUN82
1APR82 -30JUN82
1APR82 -30JUN82
1APR82 -30JUN82
1JUL82 -3OBEPO2
1JUL82 -30SEP82
1JUL82 -30SEP82
1OCT82 -13OCT92
1OCT82 -13OCT82
1OCT82 -13OCT82

14OCT82 -22NOV82
14OCT82 -22NOV82
140CT82 -22NOV82
1OCT82 -31DEC82

23NOV82 -31DEC82
23NOV82 -31DEC82
8EiB83 FROM 

FEC

2 81FICl1gO~2G43
2 8IFECf205,19s4

19 81FEC/~#S/3~ft
3 B2FEC/23~,4rn
1 S2FEC/239,4
1 82FEC/231/O9~
3 82FEC/233,24&7
11 82FECfl14I1519
5 82FEC/23~/3929
I B2FEC/231/0946
I 82FIC/3,S4Io2~a
1 82FEC/231,os27
2 82FEC/235I3o~
8 82FEC/33o~3~~5
1 82FEC/243fl9g9
2 83F3C/26.,o411
1 B2FEC/240144g
1 82FEc/33/o~a
1 83F1C/282/5301
7 B2FEC/231,241
2 82F1C1243/2194
2 S2FEC/240/3oss
3 82f5C/34~/4.s
9 82ERC~25aaso3
I 8JFEC/2R4IO~S~
1 83FEC/283~
1 S3FEC/203/*4W'
1 83FEC/284I05~
1 83FEC#2B3/03$3
I S3FEC/23,@399
I 83EEC/284/051
I 83F8C1283/#357

10 83FEC/26b/38fl I
1 83FEC/24/04~ ~
I 83FEC/283/0356 ~
I 83FW/26~/0339-

110 TOTAL PAGXS 
'~

$10,000
$14,252

*
*
*



Trite DATE 2~DECS3

u'hti&T'-
4 I~O~4 ~ 42 ~te4 - (83-84) PAGE 1

t4tlte-I' f~TY 'ELATJ~T~

COMMITTEE [,Cj('L'MENT F2CI~1PT3 DI314URSEM~NTS TYPF. OF FliER * OF ~iCROVXLW
CO'JERA~3E PATES PABES LOCATION

AIIERICANS FOR A I.ONSERVAT1V~ COtJGRF.SS 
NON-PARTY QUALIFIED ID *C00140067

CONNECTED ORf3ANIZATILIN NOt'IE

1983 MID-YEAR REPOPT 471 1,315 1JAN83 -30JUN93 7 8313C/2fl/2459

TOTAL 471 0 l,31S 0 7 TOTAL PAGES

The Mid-Year report has not been reviewed.

Outstanding debts as of 6/30/83: $10,000
Cash on hand as of 6/30/83 $13,408
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Attachment

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INCTON, D C 20463

RQ-2
September 14, 1983

Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
Americans For A Conservative Congress
11 South Meridian/SiS
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Identification Number: C00l40087

Reference: 1981-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear Mr. Coonrod:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requirement of the Federal Election
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the public disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as

0' a serious violation of the Act.

I, Report Type Due Date Date Filed

April Quarterly
r~. (1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 5/13/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 11/3/82

o Day Pre-General 10/21/82 2/7/894~

30 Day Post-General
(10/14/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 2/7/83

C Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

This communication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commission, 1325 K
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
to this notice before taking action in this matter. If you need
assistance or have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-9530.
My local number is (202) 357-0026.

Michael B. Filler
Chief
Party/Non-Party Branch
Reports Analysis Division

.1 c p4)
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Septuer 22. 133

Hr. Nicheel S. Filler
Federal Clectien Cemissi
Veshlmgtem. SC 3463

Seer Hr. Filler:

This letter is in respOnse to yours of lepteer £4, 133. is
- which you ak aout the lateness V mar isports.

4 The wreports relating to the 1962 general election were late
because I did net realize, or had forgotten, that a PAC mach a mars is
required to report Pr. and Post4lectien.

C
dates end The other reports were all filed within a month of the due

so were net very late. It had been ~' understanding that the
Cousuission did net nermall y react to such situations, end so we were
not sufficiently 0ncerned tout these deadlines.

ye will be more careful in the future.
S

C

* &cL
Treasurer

ID K001400S7

CLC/ch
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 3O4~3

Mr. Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer
Americans For A Conservative Congress
11 South Meridian/SiS
Indianapolis, Indiana 46204

RE: MUR

Dear Mr. Coonrod:

On , 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that you, as
treasurer, and the Americans For A Conservative Congress,
violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act) by failing
to file five (5) reports in a timely mannerduring the 1981-1982
election cycle. The General Counsel's factual and legal

r%. analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
0 no action should be taken against you. Please submit any factual

~q. or legal materials which you believe are relevant to the
Commission's consideration of this matter.

C
In th9 absence of any additional information which

demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and the Americans For A Conservative Congress, the Commission may
find probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred and
proceed with conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if so desired. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



V

Cuxtis L. Coontod, Treasurer

Pa9e 2

The investigation now being conducted viii be contid*ntial
in accordance with t U.S.C. SS 437g (a) (4) (5) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
an)*ss you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
invtstigatioii to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act, If you have any questions, please contact Conlejy
Edwards, Jr. at (202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
__ General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures
1% Designation of Counsel Statement
~q.

0

~qrn



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

R&D REFERRAL NO.
STAFF MDSR & TEL~>IO~

RESPONDENT A Conlev Edv~rds. Jr.
CoiiservitW&C~ngress
Curtis L. Coonrod, Treasurer

SOURCEOFREFERRAL: INTERNALLY GENERATED

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Americans For A Conservative Congress (hereinafter the

ACC",) failed to file five (5) reports in a timely manner during

the 1981-1982 election cycle in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a)(4)(A).

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

According to R&D, the ACC failed to file five (5) reports in

- a timely manner during the 1981-1982 election cycle. The ACC's

1982 reports were filed from seven (7) to one hundred and nine

(109) calendar days late.
0

During the 1981-1982 election cycle, the ACC failed to file

the following reports in a timely manner:A/

Report Type

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

October Quarterly
* (7/1/82-9/30/82)
12 Day Pre-General
(10/1/82-10/13/82)

30 Day Post General
(10/14/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

4/15/82

10/15/82

10/21/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

5/13/82

11/3/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

2/7/83

2! According to R&D, the ACC failed to file a 12 Day Pr~e-
General Report and a 30 Day Post-General Report. However, the
1982 Year End Report included the activity for the two filing
periods.
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On September 14, 1983, MD requested an explanation as to

vhy the reports were continuously late. The ACC responded to the

above request by letter dated September 22, 1983, from the

treasurer, Curtis L. Coonrod, with the following explanation(s)

(Attachment II):

This letter is in response to yours of
September 14, 1983, in which you ask about
the lateness of our reports.

The reports relating to the 1982 general
election were late because I did not realize,
or had forgotten, that a PAC such as ours is
required to report Pre- and Post-Election.

The other reports were all filed within
a month of the due dates and so were not very

0' late. It had been my understanding that the
Commission did not normally react to such
situations, and so we were not sufficiently
concerned about these deadlines.

We will be more careful in the future.

2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A)~/ requires that all political

committees other than authorized committees of a candidate shall

file:
quarterly reports, in a calendar year in

which a regularly scheduled general election
is held, which shall be filed no later than
the 15th day after the last day of each
calendar quested: except that the report for
the quarter ending on December 31 of such
ccalendar year shall be filed no later than
January 31 of the following calendar year;

a pre-election report, which shall be
filed no later than the 12th day before (or
posted by registered or certified mail no
later than the 15th day before) any election
in which the committee makes a contribution

2/ See also 11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1).



0
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to or expenditure on behalf of a candidate in
such election, and which shall be complet, as
of the 20th day before the electioni and

a post-general election report, which
shall be filed no later than the 30th day
after the general el.ctiora and which shall be
complete as of the 20th day after such
general election.

Based on the above, a compliance action should be instituted

since it appears that the ACC and Curtis L. Coonrodl/ as

treapurer of the ACC violated 2 U.s.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) by failing

to file five (5) 1982 reports in a timely manner. Therefore, the

Office of General Counsel recommends that reason to believe be

found against the Americans For A Conservative Congress and

It Curtis L. Coonrod as treasurer of the Americans For A
Conservative Congress.

~qrn

0

~qrn

e

en

3/ 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (1) states:

each treasurer of a political committee shall
file reports of receipts and disbursements in
accordance with the provisions of *this -

subsection. The treasurer shall sign each
such report.
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